DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 —

File Number 472 114156 . BDH

Agency Name DOC/Cassidy Lake - SAl

Available Funds $

Scope UST Removal and Restoration Index Number 71060
Bid opening date and time 1/28/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/29/2015

Director SAB Architect Groundwater & Environmental Services, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $

Third Addendum =

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED [] REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID
Fibertec Environmental Services Check $8,475.00
11765 E. Grand River 1607800927 $425.00
Brighton Mi 48116
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $18,587.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. 10/17/2015
Grand Ledge Mi 48837
TSP Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $18,683.00
25000 Capitol
Redford Mi 48239
Wayne Contracting & Environmental, Inc. $20,400.00

14680 Tracey

Manchester Mi 48158
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DMB-412 (R 10/6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #7 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 13198 . GAG
Agency Name DNR/8 Locations Statewide Available Funds $
Scope Sewer System Improvements - Petoskey State Park Index Number 50790
Bid opening date and time 1/28/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/29/2015
2} Director 2| SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus Engineers
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

(] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
McKerchie Enterprises, Inc., dba/Power Source E 5.00% Bond $38,870.00
5092 W. Vienna Road, Suite K
Clio Mi 48420
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $58,916.16
2026 S. Maple Valley Road . 5/1/2016
St. Helen Mi 48656
J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $66,220.00
1993 Gover Parkway
Mt. Pleasant Mi 48858

751 / 13198 . GAG

Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

.or

Bid Package # 3

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 751 ] 09295 . CAK

Agency Name DNR/Bolles Harbor Boating Access Site

Available Funds $

Scope Access Site - Phase |l Index Number 59010
Bid opening date and time 1/28/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/29/2015 99058

Director Z| SAB Architect Progressive AE

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Antler Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $678,239.00
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 6/25/2016
Canton Mi 48187
Pavex Corporation 5.00% Bond $682,000.00
2654 Van Horn
Trenton Mi 48183
Daniels Building Company, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $748,000.00
33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161
Farmington Hills M 48335 )
McKerchie Enterprises, Inc., dba/Power Source E Yes expires 5.00% Bond $758,200.00
5092 W. Vienna Road, Suite K 10/1/2016
Clio MI 48420
Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $833,378.00
53254 Kentland 4/8/2016
Macomb MI 48042
Vito Anthony Homes and Building Company 5.00% Bond $840,000.00
1235 N. Main Street
Rochester Mi 48307
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 3

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 751 J 09295 . CAK

STE Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $848,550.00
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303
Mt. Clemens MiI 48043
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